

# **OLEG LATYPOV** Senior UI Engineer, UX/UI Designer



ovlatypov@gmail.com



1 (646) 520 9651 (Mobile)



http://olegl.com



https://www.linkedin.com/in/oleglatypov



With my roots in technology engineering and design, I feel I bring a unique perspective to user experience design, product development, and web & mobile development. Each position I have held has transmuted my skillset and goals towards forward-thinking technology. I am obsessed with expanding my craft, solving challenging problems, delivering product to the market and supported.

### Tools

Mac OS X/ Windows Xcode, Android Studio Sketch, Adobe CS PHP/WEB Storm Workbench, Postman MAMP, Terminal npm, gems, bower SourceTree, Git ....

## **Development Skills**

JavaScript, NodeJS, TypeScript, ES6/5, AngularJS 4, Ionic 2, React, HTML5, CSS3, SCSS PHP, SQL, NoSQL, JSON REST API, Bootstrap^, ....



### Frameworks & CMS

Codelgniter Laravel, Lumen WordPress Magento OpenCart

API FaceBook Google Twitter Paypal Stripe

Mobile design Interaction design Prototype design Web design Material Design

User Actions map

Design Skills

Other Skills: AWS/EC2 & Services, SEO, QA, Digital Marketing, Google Analytics, Strategy, Research

### Experiences

September 2016 - 2017

## UI Engineer at Sudler & Hennessey, New York

- Collaborated with team on implementing new features and UX in an Agile environment
- Developed working prototypes from UI designs for cross-platform devices
- Implemented plug-ins to extend application functionality
- Developed the front-end UI by using HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript, taking advantage of the frameworks Angular.JS
- Estimated time to develop for all approved prototypes and the implementation of those prototypes as well as showing to project leads and receiving and implementing any changes or implementation updates

February 2013

#### CTO at NYDVS/Softlogic, New York

- Manage team of web/mobile engineers, graphic designers, PM's
- Design wireframes, user flows, and hi-res comps for various projects spanning desktop, mobile app
- QA mistakes or defects in developing products and avoiding problems when delivering solutions or services to customers
- Web/Mobile apps time and cost estimation, cost control reduction
- Front-end, Back-end development and technology introduction

September 2009 - April 2013

## Senior Front End Developer at Ruckus Marketing, New York

- Front end web development using HTML 5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Responsive layouts
- Back end web development using PHP, OOP, MySQL, MVC, Codeigniter Framework
- Open Source development: Wordpress, Drupal, Joomla, Open Cart, Magento, etc. ...
- Database architecture.
- QA, cross browsers testing.

### Education

2007 - 2008

Computer Technology **ASA** College

New York, USA

2001 - 2006

Computer Engineering

Kaliningrad State Technical University

Kaliningrad, Russia

2001 - 2004

Electromechanical department Kaliningrad Marine College

Kaliningrad, Russia